
Campton Township Parks & Open 
Space Properties - 2025



History of 
Open Space 

Program

The Open Space program began in the early 
2000’s. The first referendum that the Open Space 
program received was in 2001 for a total of $18.7 
million. The second referendum that the Open 
Space program received was in 2005 for a total of 
$28.2 million. 



Map of Campton 
Township Properties

• Anderson Park – (AP)

• LaFox Baseball Fields - (LF)

• Historic Corron Farm - (CF)

• Mongerson Farm - (MF)

• Headwaters Conservation Area - (HC)

• Poynor Park - (PP)

• Brown Road Meadows - (BR)

• Harley Woods - (HW)

• Gray Willows Farm - (GW)

• Whitney Park, including Historic Whitney Schoolhouse -
(WP)

• Goldenstein Farm West - (GOW)

• Goldenstein Farm East - (GOE)

• Historic Campton Town Hall - (TH)

• Campton Township Community Center - (CC)



Campton 
Town Hall

Campton Township’s Town Hall was built in 1874 
and first served as a meeting place and school. Over 
the years, it has been the site for meetings of the 
Campton Township Board, numerous Campton 
Township committees, the Carriage Club, Wasco 
Legion, boy scout troops, girl scout troops, baseball 
and softball programs, office space, and many 
others. It also served as a polling place for primary 
and general elections.





Anderson Park

In the early 1990s, the acquisition and 
development of a large park site on Brown Road 
was a grassroots effort to provide local baseball 
and softball facilities to the fast-growing 
population of the township.  The land for 
Anderson Park was purchased in October 1992 
at a special meeting in which the residents of 
the community voted to access land/cash funds 
for the purchase of land from Robert and 
Delores Anderson.  Development plans came 
from residents’ input and construction funding 
came through public grants, private 
contributions, township monies, land/cash funds 
and donation of time and materials by township 
residents.





Historic 
Corron Farm

As the Open Space Program’s first purchase in 2002, 
the Historic Corron Farm is often referred to as the 
“Crown Jewel” property. These 220 acres were 
previously owned by the family of one of the area’s 
first settlers, Robert Corron. Nineteen-year-old Robert 
arrived in Campton Township in 1835, laid claim to 
the land and built a log cabin.  From 1842 to 1847, he 
purchased parcels from the federal government, 
cleared the land, and began raising crops. In 1854, 
Robert accomplished his dream of building a Greek 
Revival home reminiscent of the one he had seen in 
southern Virginia. This dairy farm, which supplied 
milk to the 1893 World’s Fair in Chicago, was 
managed by his descendants for more than 160 years.





Headwaters 
Conservation 

Area

In 2003, with the help of Corlands, the Township 
purchased the first of several adjoining parcels that 
now form the 387-acre Headwaters Conservation 
Area. This natural area and park was named for 
the origins of Blackberry Creek situated on the 
property. The natural areas include prairie and 
wetland restoration projects, trails for hiking and 
birdwatching, equestrian trails, and interpretive 
signage. The recreational improvements consist of 
a children’s playground, fenced dog run, horse 
stalls, picnic shelter and an observation deck.





Poynor Park

In 2004, 120 acres off Swanberg Road became 
the Township’s first Open Space property 
devoted primarily to recreational use. There are 
three girl’s softball fields, a playground, fenced in 
dog park, a 9-hole frisbee golf course, and a 
picnic shelter. Two grassy areas have been slated 
as soccer fields and expansion plans could lead to 
an additional ball field. The western half of the 
site is restored prairie and wetland areas. 





Brown Road 
Meadows

Acquired in 2006, The 85-acre site is currently 
part of the township’s agricultural 
program. Bordered on the west by the Great 
Western Trail, this park is strategically located in 
the central part of the Township across from 
Anderson Park. This site is the sole location of the 
Campton Township Community Gardens. 





Harley Woods

Between 2007 and 2008, the Township acquired 
properties and conservation easements in a 
collection of adjacent lots totaling approximately 
45 acres south of Beith Road. Consisting mainly of 
woodlands, the Township has been working to 
restore the native plant community by removing 
invasive species such as garlic mustard, dame’s 
rocket, buckthorn, honeysuckle, and oriental 
bittersweet. A paved parking lot has been 
developed at the entrance off South Bowgren 
Circle.





Gray Willows 
Farm

Purchased in 2010, Gray Willows Farm is a 
majestic site comprised of 208 acres. It boasts 
rolling meadows, walking paths through wooded 
areas, oak savanna, two branches of Ferson 
Creek, floodplain, barn, multiple buildings, 
campground, and a small pond. This acquisition 
was an important part of preserving open space 
as it connects to other greenways in the 
community. 





Whitney Park

Whitney Park was acquired by the Township in 
2019 with a total of 7 acres. This park is currently 
under development. Whitney Park features 
multiple historic buildings including the Whitney 
Schoolhouse after being relocated in 2019. This 
one-room historic schoolhouse of Campton Hills 
was built in 1852 by John Whitney. Both buildings 
are being restored for future public use.





Goldenstein 
Farm West

The Goldenstein Farm West property has a total 
value of $2,108,339. The Township was able to 
purchase at ZERO dollars through grants and 
arrangements made with outside agencies. The 
total acres purchased with this property is 130 
acres. Goldenstein Farm West was purchased in 
2023.





Goldenstein Farm 
East -

(Acquisition
Pending)

The property of Goldenstein Farm East has a 
value of $1,814,416. The Township will be able to 
purchase the property for $500,000 through 
grants and other arrangements. There is a total of 
110 acres included within this purchase. 
Goldenstein Farm East purchase is still pending. 





Campton Township 
Parks and Open Space 
consists of 1,650 acres 
of parks, open space, 

conservation 
easements, wetlands, 

trails, nature preserves, 
protected farmland, 
passive recreational 

sites, active recreational 
sites, original historical 
building structures, and 

rental facilities. 
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